
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  June 8, 2020 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 

Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
  
Subject: June 8, 2020 Personnel Recommendations 
 
Recommendation: 
 

Contract  Renewal Teresa Eilers Registered Nurse McKay 

   Jill Gregg ASPIRE PHS 

   Wesley Armstrong Hawthorne Coordinator Hawthorne 

   Stacey Jacobs TAPP Family Advocate Washington 

    Carrie Meerdink Youth Transition Coordinator PHS 

Extra Duty Robotics Laetitia Schreier FTC Robotics Coach PHS 

 
 
 
Motion:        I move the personnel recommendations for June 8, 2020 Regular Board Meeting be approved 

as presented. 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


